GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
Number: 05 /NQ-GD Ho Chi Minh City, May 0% , 2025
RESOLUTION

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025 (FISCAL 2024)

GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Pursuant to Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply

Joint Stock Company.

The General Meeting of Shareholders of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock

Company held its annual meeting in 2025 to summarize the activities in 2024 and

present, discuss and approve a number of issues within its authority, including:

1.

Report on business performance results in 2024 (including the Audit of financial
statement for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024) and submit the 2025
production and business plan;

Report of the Board of Directors on the management and performance of the
Board of Directors and each member of the Board of Directors in 2024;

Report of the Board of Supervisors on the Company's business results, on the
performance of the Board of Directors and the Board of Management; Self -
assessment report on the performance of the Board of Supervisors and
Supervisors in 2024;

Submit the 2024 Profit distribution plan:

Submit the 2025 Remuneration for members of the Board of Directors, non -
executive Supervisors and Company Administrators;

Submit the selection of independent auditing unit to audit the Company's 6 -
month and 2025 financial statements;

Submit the Authorization to negotiate and sign a clean water wholesale contract
in 2025.

Submit the dismissal and election of additional members of the Board of Directors for
the 2022 - 2027 term.
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General Meeting of Shareholders of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company

Resolution:

1. Approval of the 2024 Business and Financial Results Report. including the Audited
Financial Report (according to Report No. 799/BC-GD on March 31, 2025).

2. Approving the 2025 business and financial targets of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint
Stock Company (according to Report 799/BC-GD on March 31, 2025): Water
consumption output: 55,800 million m-: Total revenue: 684.545 billion VND; Profit
before tax: 50,540 billion VND; Planned dividend: >12%.

Agreed to authorize the Board of Directors to consider adjusting the targets of
the 2025 Production - Business - Financial Plan to suit the actual situation on the
basis of ensuring the best interests of the Company (if any fluctuations arise).

3. Approval of the Board of Directors' Report on the management and performance
of the Board of Directors and each member of the Board of Directors in 2024 of
the Company (according to Report No. 89/BC-GD on March 13, 20235) .

4. Approval of the Board of Supervisors' Report on the Company's business results,
on the performance of the Board of Directors and the Board of Management; Self-

assessment report on the performance of the Board of Supervisors and Supervisors
in 2024 (according to Report No. 54/BC-GD on April 2, 2025).

5. Approve the 2024 Profit Distribution Plan as proposed by the Board of Directors
in Submission No. 103/TTr-GD on April 15, 2025 .

The remaining after-tax profit to be distributed is 39.893.912.383 VND

Status Content Amount (VND) Rate (%)

1 Dividend (19% /par value)

18.050.000.000 45,24
2 Bonus Fund

13.117.147.109 32,88

388.800.000 0,98

3 Company Manager Bonus Fund (*)
8.337.965.274 20,90

4 Investment and Development Fund

The remaining undistributed profit accumulated to December 31. 2024 is:
7.081.287.102 VND +2.290.803.343 VND = 9.372.090.445 VND (in which the undistributed
profit of 2023 is 7.081.287.102 VND, the adjusted profit according to the State Audit in 2023 is
2.290.803.343 VND).

First dividend payment: 19%/par value.
Dividend payment 2: 9,86%/par value.
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6. Approval of 03 auditing companies proposed in Submission No. 52/TTr-GD on

March 17, 2025 of the Board of Supervisors on the selection of an independent
auditing unit in 2025. Assign the Board of Directors to select an auditing unit on

the basis of ensuring appropriate criteria and reasonable costs.

. Approving the remuneration of members of the Board of Directors, non-
professional Supervisors. and Company Administrators in 2025 (according to
Submission No. 104/TTr-GD on April 15, 2025) as follows:

- Non-professional Board of Directors members: 7 million VND/person/month.
- Non-professional controller: 4 million VND/person/month.
- Company Administrator: 4 million VND/person/month.

Other expenses for the Board of Supervisors serving the control operations at the
Company are calculated based on actual costs, with a maximum of VND
5.000.000/month and accounted for in the Company's production and business

€Xpenscs.

. The unit price of the 2025 clean water wholesale contract between Gia Dinh Water
Supply Joint Stock Company and Saigon Water Corporation Single Member
Limited Liability Company is agreed to be 6.615,74 VND/m? (excluding opinions

of sharcholders with interests related to the parties in the contract). Authorization:

- The Board of Directors approves the negotiation and signing of the adjusted
Clean Water Wholesale Contract when there is a request to change the unit price
in 2025 and is responsible for reporting the results of implementing this
authorization at the 2026 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders .

- The Board of Directors approves the wholesale price of clean water (from
period 1/2026 to period 4/2026) equal to the wholesale price in 2025 until the
official price is approved at the 2026 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

. Agreed to dismiss members of the Board of Directors for Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc,
Ms. Vu Phuong Thao, Mr. Ho Thanh Cuong and Mr. Tran Quang Phuong; Elect
additional members of the Board of Directors for Mr. Hoang The Bao. Mr. Bui
Thanh Giang: Ms. Nguyen Thi Bao Chau and Ms. Tran Le Phuong (according to
Report No. 101/TTr-GD on April 14, 2025).

10. The Board of Directors unanimously elected Mr. Hoang The Bao to hold the

position of Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company for the 2022-2027

term.
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11. Assign the Board of Directors and the Company Director to organize the

implementation of the decisions of the General Meeting of Shareholders approved
in this Resolution.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF THE GENERAL
- Shareholders: MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
- State Securities Commission, Hanoi Stock

Exchange;

- Chairman of the Member council, General
Director of the State Corporations,
Supervisors of the State Corporation;

- Members of the Board of Directors. Board
of Supervisors; Company's Board of
Directors;

- Chief Accountant; Company' D. — T.;

- Save: Official Dispatch of Board of HOANG THE BAO
Directors, Corporate Administrator.
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JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY Independence - Freedom - Happiness

REPORT
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 2025
(Fiscal year 2024)
GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY

The 2025 Annual General Meeting of Sharcholders (fiscal year 2024) of Gia
Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company is conducted in conducted according to the
Company's Organization and Operation Charter and Resolution No. 25/NQ-GD on
February 21, 2022 of the Company's Board of Directors.

Time : 08:30 on May &, 2025

Location : Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City

4 Working part of the Organizing Committee:

Mr. Nguyen Dang Luat, on behalf of the Organizing Committee, announced the
reasons and participants of the Congress and introduced the Shareholder Qualification
Examination Board as proposed by the Board of Directors in Resolution No. 25/NQ-GD
on February 21, 2025 on the organization and documents of the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders.

Ms. Dang Kim Chi, Head of the Shareholder Qualification Examination Board,
reported that the number of shareholders attending as of 8:30 am is 7,891,067 the total
number of votes, accounting for 83,06%. According to Clause 1, Article 19 of the
Company's Charter, the 2025 Shareholders' Meeting is eligible to proceed .

Mr. Nguyen Dang Luat consulted the Congress on the election of the Presidium,
Secretariat and Vote Counting Committee, achieving 100% consensus among attending
shareholders.

- Presidium:
o Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc - Chairman of the Board of Presidium
Directors
o Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung - Member of Board of Directors, Delegation
Director member
o Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan - Member of Board of Directors Delegation

member
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-  Secretariat:
o Ms. Nguyen Le Minh Phuong

- Counting Committee:

o Mr. Mai Truong Vu Chief of Department
o Mr. Tran Ngoc Cuong Member
o Mr. Pham Manh Dat Member
o Mr. Pham Nguyen Huu Loc Member
o Mr. Le Ngoc Duy Member
Opening

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc delivered the opening speech at the 2025 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company.

Through the Working and Voting Regulations, Working Program

Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung presented the Working Regulations, Voting and Working
Program at the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders according to
Resolution No. 26/NQ-GD on February 21, 2025 on the organization and documents
of the 2025 Annual General Mecting of Shareholders.

With 100% of votes in agreement, the Congress agreed on the Working Regulations,
voting rules and Working Program as above.

The Congress listened to the Report on the results of production and business
activities in 2024 and the presentation of the production and business plan targets
for 2025; Report of the Board of Directors on the management and performance of
the Board of Directors and each member of the Board of Directors in 2024; Report
of the Board of Supervisors on the business results of the Company, on the
performance results of the Board of Directors, Board of Directors: Self-assessment
report on the performance results of the Board of Supervisors and Supervisors in
2024.

Approval of the audited financial statements prepared by AFC Auditing
Company Limited on December 31, 2024.

Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Oanh presented the Audited Financial Statements prepared
by AFC Auditing Company Limited on December 31, 2024.

Independent Auditor Selection 2025

Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Oanh presented to the Congress the selection of an
independent auditor for 2025 on the approval of 03 auditing companies proposed in
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Submission No. 52/TTr-GD on March 17, 2025 of the Board of Supervisors on the
selection of an auditor for 2025. Assign the Board of Directors to select an auditor
based on ensuring criteria appropriate to the Company.

6. Submit the profit distribution plan for 2024

Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan presented the 2024 Profit Distribution Plan to the Congress
(According to Submission No. 103/TTr-GD on April 15, 2025 of the Company's
Board of Directors); with the distribution ratio:

The remaining afier-tax profit to be distributed is 39.893.912.383 VND

STT Content Amount (VND) Rate (%)
1 | Dividend (19%/par value) 18.050.000.000 45,24
2 | Reward Fund 13.117.147.109 32,88
3 | Company Manager Bonus Fund 388.800.000 0,98
4 | Development investment fund 8.337.965.274 20.90

The remaining undistributed profit accumulated to December 31. 2024 is:
7.081.287.102 VND + 2.290.803.343 VND = 9.372.090.445 VND (in which the
undistributed profit of 2023 is 7.081.287.102 VND, the adjusted profit according to the
State Audit in 2023 is 2.290.803.343 VND, expected to be paid as additional dividends in
2025 with a dividend rate of 9.86%/par value).

Submit the Remuneration for 2025 for members of the Board of Directors, non-
professional Supervisors and Company Administrators.

Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan presented to the Congress the remuneration level of members
of the Board of Directors, non-professional Supervisors and Company
Administrators in 2025 (according to Submission No. 104/TTr-GD on April 15,
2025 of the Company's Board of Directors). Specifically:

a. Board of Directors: 7.000.000 VND/person/month
b. Controller: 4.000.000 VND/person/month
¢. Company Administrator: 4.000.000 VND/person/month.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Head of the Board of Supervisors
work full-time and receive salaries according to the provisions of law.

Other expenses for the Board of Supervisors serving the control operations at the
Company are calculated based on actual costs, with a maximum of VND
5.000.000/month and accounted for in the Company's production and business
expenses.
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8. Submit the Authorization to negotiate and sign the contract for wholesale clean
water purchase and payment of clean water purchase and wholesale costs at
the time of equitization and the first period of wholesale clean water purchase
through the main meter for Saigon Water Corporation Single Member Limited
Liability Company.

Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung submitted to the General Meeting the unit price for
wholesale clean water in 2025 of VND 6,615.74/m* and submitted to authorize the
Board of Directors to approve the negotiation and signing of the adjusted clean
water wholesale contract when there is a request to change the unit price in 2025
and is responsible for reporting the results of this authorization at the 2026 Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders. And authorized the Board of Directors to approve
the unit price for wholesale clean water (from period 1/2026 to period 4/2026) equal
to the unit price for wholesale in 2025 until the official unit price is approved at the
2026 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (according to Submission No.
105/TTr-GD dated April 15, 2025 of the Company's Board of Directors).

9. Submit the Dismissal and election of additional members of the Board of
Directors for the 2022 - 2027 term.

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc submite to the Congress the dismissal of 04 members of
the Board of Directors for Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc, Ms. Vu Phuong Thao, Mr. Ho
Thanh Cuong, Mr. Tran Quang Phuong and the election of 04 additional members of
the Board of Directors.

The Congress unanimously elected 4 additional members:

Mr. Hoang The Bao - Chairman of the Board
Ms. Nguyen Thi Bao Chau - Board Member
Mr. Bui Thanh Giang - Board Member
Mrs. Tran Le Phuong - Board Member

10. Discussion at the Congress:

11. Working rules and voting rules

Mr. Mai Truong Vu, Head of the Vote Counting Committee, presented and guided
the voting on the main contents at the meeting.

12. The congress held elections:

Vote Counting Committee issues voting ballots, collects voting ballots and proceeds
to count the votes.
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13. Announcement of voting results and election of main contents

Mr. Mai Truong Vu, on behalf of the Ballot Counting Committee, presented the
Minutes of the vote counting to approve the main contents at the Congress according
to the voting results:

Content Percentage of | Conclude
votes passed
(%)

1. Report on business performance in 2024 (including
audited financial statements for the fiscal year ending 100 Through
December 31, 2024)

2. Production and business plan targets for 2025. 100 Through

3. Report of the Board of Directors on the management
and performance of the Board of Directors and each 100 Through
member of the Board of Directors in 2024.

4. Report of the Board of Supervisors on the Company's
business results, on the performance of the Board of
Directors and the Board of Management; Self- 100 Through
assessment report on the performance of the Board of
Supervisors and Supervisors in 2024,

5. Submit the 2024 profit distribution plan, specifically:

- First dividend payment in 2025 (expected July 2025):
19% /par value. 100 Through

- Dividend payment for the second time in 2025
(expected in December 2025): 9,86% /par value.

6. Remuneration for 2025 for members of the Board of

Directors, non-professional  Supervisors  and 100 Through
Company Administrators.
7. Proposal for selection of independent auditor to audit 100 Through
the Company's 6-month and 2025 Financial Reports. =
8. Authorization to negotiate and sign a contract for ]
wholesale clean water purchase in 2025. Y ey
9. Proposal to dismiss members of the Board of
Directors for the 2022 - 2027 term for Mr. Nguyen . —_
100 I'hrough

Thanh Phue, Ms. Vu Phuong Thao, Mr. Ho Thanh
Cuong, Mr. Tran Quang Phuong.

Regarding the approval of water unit price: with 100% of total shares of all
shareholders attending the meeting (excluding shareholders with no interests
related to the parties in the contract or transaction) agreeing to approve.
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*“Election results:

Candidate's full name Ylfiar:;l) f Voting ratio Elected
HOANG THE BAO ]\B‘ﬁ‘;’gf 105,10 s
NGUYEN THI BAO CHAU E;b‘i‘;a;; 105,10 n?eﬂir
BUI THANH GIANG S;gf"i';é’ger 105,04 N]?e?i{ir
TRAN LE PHUONG E a“'l'lg% L 84,76 Ni‘;‘;‘{)‘ir

14. The Board of Directors held a meeting to elect Mr. Hoang The Bao as
Chairman of the Board of Directors for the 2022-2027 term.

15. Approval of Minutes and Draft Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting
of Shareholders (fiscal year 2024)

Ms. Nguyen Le Minh Phuong presented the Minutes of the meeting and draft
Resolution of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders (fiscal year 2024).

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc chaired the vote to approve the draft Resolution of the
2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

With 100% of votes in favor, the Congress unanimously approved the Resolution -\
of the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint V

]

Stock Company. is 42
16. Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phue, Chairman of the Delegation, delivered a speech and -
closed the Congress at 11:30 a.m. the same day.

On Behalf of The Presidium Presidium
On Behalf of The Secretary of the

Delegation

Nguyen Le Minh Phuong Nguyen Thanh Phuc
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OCUMENTS 2025 ANNUAL

ETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
\
\
Numerical Document Catalog
order
1 Congress Program
2 Working regulations and voting rules
Report on business performance results in 2024 (including audited financial
3 statements for the fiscal year ending December 31. 2024) and submit
business plan targets for 2025.
Report of the Board of Directors on the management and performance of the
4 Board of Directors and each member of the Board of Directors in 2024.
Report of the Board of Supervisors on the Company's business results, on
the performance of the Board of Directors and the Board of Management;
5 Self-assessment report on the performance of the Board of Supervisors and
Supervisors in 2024,
6 Submit the 2024 profit distribution plan.
Remuneration for 2025 for members of the Board of Directors, non-
7 professional Supervisors and Company Administrators.
Proposal for selection of independent auditor to audit the Company's
8 6-month and 2025 Financial Reports.
Authorization to negotiate and sign a contract for wholesale clean water
9 purchase in 2025.
Proposal for dismissal and election of additional members of the Board of
10 Directors for the 2022 - 2027 term.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
1D
16.
17.

State the reason and introduce the delegates.

Introduce the Shareholder Qualification Review Board and report the results of the
shareholder qualification review.

Elect the Presidium, Secretary of the delegation and the Counting Committee.
Approval of the Working Regulations and Voting Rules at the Congress .
Through the Congress Program.

Report on business performance results in 2024 (including audited financial statements
for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2024) and submit business plan targets for 2025.

Report of the Board of Directors on the management and performance of the Board of
Directors and each member of the Board of Directors in 2024,

Report of the Board of Supervisors on the Company's business results, on the
performance of the Board of Directors and the Board of Management; Self-assessment
report on the performance of the Board of Supervisors and Supervisors in 2024.

Submit the 2024 profit distribution plan.

Remuneration for 2025 for members of the Board of Directors, non-professional
Supervisors and Company Administrators.

Proposal for selection of independent auditor to audit the Company's 6-month and 2025
Financial Reports.

Authorization to negotiate and sign a contract for wholesale clean water purchase
in 2025.

Proposal for dismissal and election of additional members of the Board of Directors for
the 2022 - 2027 term.

Discuss and vote on the contents at the Congress.
Announce the voting results of the contents at the Congress.
Approval of the Minutes and Resolutions of the Congress.

Closing of the Congress.




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANYI SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness
Number: 779/BC-GD Ho Chi Minh City, March 31, 2025
SUMMARY REPORT

ACTIVITIES IN 2024 AND PRODUCTION DIRECTION
FINANCIAL BUSINESS IN 2025

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

A. SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES IN 2024

1. General situation:

By the end of 2024, the amount of clean water supplied by the Company to customers in
the management area exceeded 55 million m? for the first time. Clean water supply activities
are on the path to recovery with an average growth rate of 2,42% in the 2022-2024 period,
but the Company still has to continue to face long-term challenges in the water industry such
as: impacts of climate change, saline intrusion, water security, network security, increased
input costs in the condition that selling prices from 2024 have not been increased according
to the roadmap, causing significant pressure on the management and operation of the water
supply system. The area used for arranging underground technical infrastructure works in
long-standing residential areas - the Company's management area - is increasingly narrowing,
leading to difficulties in negotiating route directions, requesting permission to dig roads,
implementing construction to serve the development and renovation, upgrading and

2
maintenance of the water supply network. ;c‘}/

With the efforts of the Board of Directors and all staff, Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint] 4
Stock Company still ensures key tasks such as: continuous safe water supply, sustainably\
maintaining the target of 100% of households being supplied with clean water, the rate of
water loss and revenue loss is 10,26%, lower than the roadmap assigned by the Corporation
of 14% (according to Decision No. 1035/QD-TCT-PGTTN on June 22, 2022). Gia Dinh
Water Supply Joint Stock Company reports the results of implementing the production and
business plan - construction investment - finance in 2024 as follows:

II. 2024 operating results: (attached appendix)
1. Production - business:

- The volume of water purchased in bulk from Saigon Water Corporation Limited
Liability Single Member, measured through 32 meters, totaled 61,786 million m?, accounting
for 98,30% of the plan, an increase of 2,98% (equivalent to 1,789 million m*) compared to
2023.

- Water consumption output (standard 1) measured through 138.891 customer meters
was 55,341 million m?; reaching 100,62% of the plan; increasing by 2,50% (equivalent to
1,349 million m?®) compared to 2023.



- Installed 507 new water meters, reaching 101,40% of the plan and 93,19% compared
to 2023, continuing to sustainably maintain the target of 100% of households having access
to clean water.

- The work of replacing customer water meters ensures correct recording of
consumption index: 33.103 small water meters and 41 large water meters have been replaced,
reaching 107,95% and 273,33% of the plan, respectively.

- The water loss rate in 2024 is 10,26%, 2,24% lower than the plan and 0,28% higher
than in 2023.

- By the end of 2024, the Company's management area will have 13.390 water meters
for customers with low consumption from Om? to 4m?, accounting for 9,64% of the total
number of customer meters, 10% lower than the assigned plan and a decrease of 2,65%
(equivalent to 365 meters) compared to 2023.

2. Investment in construction, reduction of water loss and revenue loss,
procurement of materials, equipment, machinery and training for production and
business activities:

- For disbursement of water supply network development: disbursement of 291 million
VND, reaching 100,69% of the annual plan.

- For the investment in replacing the pipes: construct and complete the final settlement
of 10 out of 10 projects registered for the volume of implementation in the investment
implementation phase, replace 13.033m of pipes, construction value of 53,090 billion VND.
By the end of 2024, 30,118 billion VND had been disbursed, reaching 99,75% of the plan.

- For the project to reduce water loss and revenue loss: 20 out of 20 projects registered
for the investment implementation phase have been constructed and finalized, replacing 522
sets of branch pipes and renovating 17.840 meters of pipes with a cost 0f 49,758 billion VND,
of which 34,996 billion VND was disbursed, reaching 144,43% of the plan. The work of
preventing water loss has always been of interest and focused on implementation through the
following measures:

+ Actively and proactively search for and repair 7.267 tank points including 2.019
underground tanks and 5.248 above-ground tanks, add 732 valves to facilitate the opening
and closing of the network, relocate 218 customer meters to convenient locations for monthly
water reading, coordinate with the Clean Water Transmission Enterprise to closely monitor
output through the master meter and regulate water supply to customers through 661.667
meters of network pipes and 138.891 connections to ensure thorough resolution of water
supply problems, replace 33.144 expired water meters, run abnormally and measure
inaccurately, regularly update GIS data on completed construction investment projects,
reduce water loss and revenue loss as well as tank point data. Valve coordinate measurement
work was deployed for 1.000 out of 1.000 valves, reaching 100% of the annual plan. By the
end of 2024, the area will be divided into 02 areas including 86 DMAs (of which water loss
under 10% has 45 DMAs, from 10% to 12,5% has 16 DMAs and over 12,5% has 25 DMAs)
to determine the water loss rate and orient the work of reducing water loss and revenue loss.
Install 10 more pressure reducing valves at DMA BT1307, BT2501, BT2502, BT2503,
BT2504, BT2505, BT2507, PN0902, PN 0304, Q31300, bringing the total number of pressure
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reducing valves installed in the management area to 24 valves. In addition, the Company
installed 03 more sludge discharge valves and 01 monitoring station (at the Company's
material warehouse at 62/2 Dang Thuy Tram, Ward 13, Binh Thanh District), a total of 686
sludge discharge valves and 02 monitoring stations have been installed and operated to
proactively and regularly monitor water quality in the management area.

+ Strengthen the implementation of invisible water loss reduction by regularly checking
and updating information on cases where customers have changed their water usage purposes.
The results by the end of 2024 have collected 77.149m? of water due to price differences from
71 addresses, equivalent to 692 million VND; reducing the rate of low-consumption water
meters from Om? to 4m? to 9,64%, equivalent to a decrease of 365 meters compared to 2023;
collecting and updating identification codes to reach 97,12 % of the total water quota provided
to customers, promptly adjusting to ensure stable growth of the average selling price. In
addition, enhance the sense of responsibility in reading numbers correctly and completely,
deploy reading numbers outside of working hours for addresses that have not been able to
access the meter for 02 reading periods or more to increase the frequency of controlling the
status of water meters and consumption output.

- For the procurement and equipment of tank repair and meter replacement in 2024, the
Company has organized procurement according to the Bidding Law with a volume value of
VND 32,984 billion, of which VND 28,936 billion has been disbursed, reaching 102,85% of
the plan. In addition, the Company continues to equip machinery, network management
equipment, office equipment, information technology software and organize training courses
to improve skills and expertise for employees with an amount of VND 25,105 billion to
contribute to improving the efficiency of production and business activities and customer
service of the Company with a disbursement value of VND 22,045 billion, reaching 103,89%
of the plan.

3. Finance

- Total revenue recorded at VND 683,654 billion; reaching 100,84% of the yearly plan,
up 4,05% (equivalent to VND 26,613 billion), of which water revenue (according to standard
1) accounted for VND 668,710 billion, up 2,62% (equivalent to VND 17,076 billion)
compared to 2023. Average selling price reached VND 12,083/m?, lower than VND 120/m?
compared to the plan (VND 12,203/m?) and increased by VND 14/m? compared to 2023.

- Pre-tax profit is VND 50,146 billion, reaching 110.21% of the plan, up 3,93%
(equivalent to VND 1,896 billion) compared to 2023. Payment of taxes and fees and collection
of drainage service fees is VND 225,399 billion, reaching 106,17% of the yearly plan, up
22.13% (equivalent to VND 40,851 billion) compared to 2023.

II1. Performance evaluation:
1. What can be done:

Manage and operate the distribution network stably, ensure safe and continuous water
supply, continue to sustainably maintain 100% of households using clean water in the
management area, complete production and business targets, investment and construction
according to the annual plan; the rate of reducing water loss and revenue exceeds the plan and

-
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exceeds the roadmap set by the Corporation, well implement the work of ensuring network
information security and customer data, profitable business operations, ensure safety of cash
flow, preserve and develop capital, fulfill obligations to the state and shareholders.

2. Some limitations exist:

- Although the water loss rate is lower than the plan by 2,24%, it is 0,28% higher
(corresponding to an increase in water loss of 350 thousand m®) compared to 2023, showing
that the water loss control work is not really sustainable. The Company must continue to
invest financially and synchronously implement many specific solutions to ensure reduction
and maintain the water loss rate at an economic level;

- The request for route agreement must have the consensus of many underground
construction management agencies such as: electricity, telecommunications, Technical
Infrastructure Management Center, Road Traffic Infrastructure Management Center; the
request for road excavation permit must go through many forms and many steps, leading to
delays in implementing construction of pipe renovation projects, affecting the progress of
completing construction investment targets , reducing the Company's overall water loss and
customer service quality;

- The equipment and application of information technology in network operation,
management, and customer care according to Resolution No. 99-NQ/DU on January 27, 2023
of the Party Committee of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company on digital
transformation to improve the quality of water supply services in the period 2023-2026,
although the Company's Board of Directors has paid special attention to investing, some
software that has been and is being equipped in each phase has not really been as effective as
expected because it is in the process of operation, testing and adjustment to suit the actual

situation.
B. FINANCIAL BUSINESS PRODUCTION ORIENTATION IN 2025

I. Forecast:

In 2025, in addition to the long-term challenges of the water industry, the Company
faces the following difficulties and challenges:

- First: The management area is no longer able to expand customer development (except
for Ward 28, Binh Thanh District, which will develop a water supply network after the
suspension of planning is cleared) and has completed the target of 100% of households being
supplied with clean water, newly installed and re-established meters in 2024, mainly from the
case of land division, contributing only 0,037% of the Company's consumption output,
showing that people's needs have been fully met. In addition, the consumption output in 2025
is expected to decrease by about 370 thousand m? because the reading cycle is determined to
be 37 days less than in 2024. Therefore, from 2025 onwards, the water consumption output
of customers will grow slowly, tend to stagnate and may gradually decrease when the
requirement for population dispersion becomes an urgent solution in the inner city area;

- Second: The clean water price roadmap for the 2024-2028 period has not been
approved by the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City under the condition that input costs
for the management and operation of clean water supply change and increase every year;
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- Third: The average selling price tends to decrease or only grow slowly because the
proportion of customers and the proportion of water consumed according to the unit price for
domestic water use purposes begin to increase (in 2023 it is 78,97%, in 2024 it is 79,54%),
the proportion according to the unit price for business services gradually decreases due to
business addresses returning premises, apartment buildings changing the structure of water
users from business to domestic use... In 2025, the trend of online business is expected to
continue to grow, the wave of returning business premises to online commercial transactions
through the network continues to be a popular trend;

- Fourth: The merger of 80 wards down to 41 wards according to Resolution No.
1278/NQ-UBTVQHI1S effective from January 1, 2025, the Company's management area,
especially in Binh Thanh district, will have many changes. The Company needs to arrange,
evaluate, and re-divide the DMA regional network to suit the actual situation;

All of the above factors will have a negative impact on the Company's water revenue
and total revenue. However, with the efforts and consensus to continue striving to complete
the social security goals, for the sustainable development of the Company, the Board of
Directors and the Company's employees register a plan for 2025 higher than the results of
2024 with the following goals, tasks, main targets and solutions:

II. General objectives:

- Implement a safe water supply plan, preserve and develop capital resources, develop a
smart water supply system; improve customer service quality, streamline the apparatus, and
improve the efficiency of management and operation of the Company.

- Proactively detect and repair water leaks in a timely manner, renovate and replace the
network to help reduce and maintain the rate of water loss at an economic level.

II1. Key tasks:

- Modernize the water industry, aiming to build a smart water supply system;

- Organize the apparatus and human resources to meet the development requirements of
the Company;

- Promote sustainable and economically efficient reduction of water loss;

- Implement healthy and economical finance; ensure stable income for employees;

- Fulfill obligations to the State and shareholders, maintain profits, dividend rate from
12%/year or more.

S
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IV. Key targets for 2025:

Unit of Implementatio Rl 2005
Main indicators ; P ™| Plan 2025 Implementation
calculation 2024
2024
() @ (3=2/1)

1. Water consumption | Million m? 55,341 55,800 100,83%
2. Total revenue Billion VND 683,654 684,545 100,13%
3. Profit before tax Billion VND 50,146 50,540 100,78%
4. Dividend level % 19 >12

(expected)

V. Implementation solution:

5.1. Solutions for safe water supply:

- Proactively develop a plan for network maintenance and repair, implement the
purchase of materials and equipment to ensure quality, continuous and effective water supply
services; Coordinate with departments and branches in gathering information to proactively
and synchronously implement network renovation, maintenance and repair projects;

- Building a synchronous technical infrastructure system, fully equipped with technical
equipment to serve the work of reducing water loss and network management ;

- Train and provide professional skills training for tank maintenance workers to be able
to undertake the tasks of monitoring, maintaining, repairing incidents of level 2 pipelines in
the management area when Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability Single Member signs
a lease contract with the Company.

5.2. Solutions for production and business:

- Develop a water loss reduction plan for each DMA, especially the 25 DMA areas with
a loss rate of over 12,5%, continue to separate network zones to establish new DMAs and
implement proactive leakage control methods;

- Effectively operate the NOC water supply network operation center, NMS network
maintenance system, focus on exploiting GIS database to improve the efficiency of network
management and services provided to customers.

- Strengthen control of consumption and usage purposes, continue to control water
meters with low consumption under 4m?® not exceeding 10% of the total number of customer
meters, ensure customers receive full information on water usage so that the annual collection
rate reaches over 99%.

3.3. Solutions to improve service quality and customer care.

- Focus on amending and supplementing professional regulations and rules towards
improving coordination between professional departments, optimizing work processes, and
improving productivity and labor efficiency;



- Expanding communication channels with customers, non-cash water payment
channels to facilitate customers while ensuring the safety of the Company's financial
operations; Continuing to encourage people to stop using well water and switch to using clean
water to ensure health and limit the depletion of groundwater resources;

- Applying information technology to management and customer care to carry out
digital transformation, sign electronic contracts, collect information to build an Al data
warchouse for automatic response, promote communication via websites and messages to
better serve customers.

- Build a quality management system according to ISO 9001:2015 standards.

5.4. Human resource solutions:

- Focus on training to improve management capacity, professional and technical
expertise for employees through the Company's training plan or create conditions and policies
for employees to self-study;

- Improve and develop salary and bonus policies in the direction of correct and adequate
calculation, with mechanisms to encourage employees to innovate and increase labor
productivity and efficiency.

- Continue to improve the Company's organizational structure towards streamlining and
efficiency, recruiting, assigning, organizing, and rotating personnel according to the
qualifications and needs of the team and department.

5.5. Management solutions:

- Coordinate well with localities in notifying customers of water usage status regarding
consumption, water debt payment and in coordinating the expansion and upgrading of roads
and alleys to save on renovation and maintenance costs in construction investment;

- Continue to collect identification codes to control water quotas and check the price list
to promptly apply the correct price to each water user, contributing to stabilizing the average
selling price; Implement electronic contract signing to ensure legality between the Company
and customers;

- Launch a movement to compete in promoting initiatives, improving procedures to
shorten work processing time to improve labor productivity and customer service quality ;

- Create interactive channels through electronic and communication applications to
understand customers, expand payment models and improve services.

Above is the Report on production and business results in 2024 and the presentation of the
Production - Business - Financial Plan in 2025 of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.

In order to ensure the basis and legality for the Company's Board of Directors to be able
to carry out production and business activities, and at the same time, operate and proactively
adjust when there are objective factors affecting key business indicators such as output,
revenue, profit, etc. Accordingly, to ensure smooth operation, achieve the plan and be
consistent with the actual situation, we respectfully request the General Meeting of
Shareholders to consider and approve:



1/ Report on production and business results in 2024 and Production, business and
financial plan in 2025;

2/ Authorize the Board of Directors to review and adjust the targets of the 2025
Production-Business-Finance plan to suit the actual situation on the basis of ensuring the

best interests of the Company.
Best regards./.

Recipient:

- Chairman of the Board of Directors;
Board of Management (for reporting);

Company QT person (for synthesis);
Board of Control; Internal Audit
Committee (for information);
Department - Division - Team; "for
information";

- Save: VT-KHVT.Tr.17.
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P APPENDIX

Production and Business - Investment and Construction - Finance Performance

Results in 2024

(Attached to Report 799 /BC-GD 31 March 2025)

Rate (%) of TH

Unit of Perform in 2024
Target calculat e compared to
P 2024 s —
2023 2024 2023 2024
A. PRODUCTION AND BUSINESS (1) (2) 3) (4=3/2) | (5=3/1)
1. Water !‘h.rough main meter (affer HI\]/BIﬂlIon 62.857 59.997 61.786 102.98 | 9830
deduction)
2 Watf:}' consumed through customer Mlllll;)n 55.000 53,992 55.341 102.50 | 100.62
university
3. Install new water meters of all sizes Female 500 544 507 93.19 | 101.40
4. Replace or downsize small water Bl 30,664 32 A2 33.103 102.45 | 107.95
meters
5. Replace or downsize large water T 15 31 a1 13226 | 27333
meters
Higher L
6. Water loss rate % 12.50 0.98 10.26 than RovEE
than 2.24
0.28
7. Percentage of households with access % 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 ”?3{3
to clean water BN
B. CONSTRUCTION INVESTMENT - " No
PURCHASE s 12
1. Development of water supply 300 7{/.;?
0 0 - S
network Meter £
Billion 0.687
Disbursement value | VND 0288 0.291 42.36 | 100.69
2. Invest in replacing rotten pipes Meter 12,332 9,614 13,033 135.56 | 105.68
Mass value | Billion 33,682
VND 43,854 53,090 157.62 | 121.06
Disbursement value | Billion 30.193 25,718 30,118 117.10 | 99.75
VND
3. TTTT water reduction project Meter 17,931 8,163 17,840 | 218.55 99.49_1
Mass value | Billion 50,559 33,559 49,758 14827 | 98.42
VND
Dishursement value E;}”I\;g“ 24231 | 2% | 34906 | 155.78 | 144.43

4. Cost of materials to repair tank, replace water heater, install new water heater




Mass value | Billion
VND 33,100 29,402 32,984 | 112.18 | 99.65
Disbursement value B\/ﬁ]ﬁgn 28,135 | 29,402 | 28936 | 98.41 | 102.85
5. Provide network management equipment, information technology, office machinery, training
Mass value | Billion
VND 39,622 21,610 25,105 116.17 63.36
Disbursement value | "o | 21220 | 20773 | 22,045 | 106.12 | 103.89
C. FINANCE
1. Total revenue, of which Billion 677.965 657,041 683.654 | 104.05 | 100.84
VND
Water revenue (according to standard | Billion | 671,165 651.634 | 668710 | 102.62 | 99.63
1) | VND i : ' '
2. Profit before tax Billion 45,500
VND 48,250 50,146 | 103.93 | 110.21
3. Pay budget + DVTN fee Billion | 212,300 184.548 | 225399 | 122.13 | 106.17

VND
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company (briefly called "the Company")
has the pleasure in presenting this report and the audited financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal year ended 31 December 2024.

1.

General information

Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company is a state-owned enterprise that was equitized
from Gia Dinh Water Supply Branch of Saigon Water Corporation according to Decision No.
6658/QD-UBND dated 31 December 2005 by the People's Committee of Ho Chi Minh City
about approving the plan and converting the Gia Dinh Water Supply Branch into Gia Dinh
Water Supply Joint Stock Company. The Company operates under Business Registration
Certificate No. 4103005928 issued the first time on 17 January 2007 and changed for the 6"
under Business Registration Certificate No. 0304806225 on 25 April 2022 by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Ho Chi Minh City.

Charter capital of the Company at 31/12/2024 and at 01/01/2024 is VND 95,000,000,000
equivalent to 9,500,000 shares which have par value of VND 10,000/share.

The Company's shares (the stock code is GDW) were listed on the Hanoi Stock Exchange
according to Decision No. 651/QD-SGDHN on 18 December 2018 by the General Director of
the Hanoi Stock Exchange.

The Company’s head office is located at 2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho
Chi Minh City, Vietnam.

According to Business Registration Certificate, the Company’s business activities are:

- Water collection, treatment and supply. Details: Management and development of the
water supply system; providing and trading clean water for consumption and production
needs (within the area assigned by the Saigon Water Corporation according to its
decision);

- Manufacture of non-alcoholic beverages and mineral waters (not operating at the head
office);

- Construction of roads and railways;

- Construction of utility projects;

- Construction of other civil engineering projects. Details: Constructing water supply works.
Reinstating the road surface for water supply infrastructure projects and other related
works; !

-  Site preparation. details: Road surface leveling;
- Wholesale of beverages;
- Freight transport by road (except liquefy gas for transportation);

- Trading of own or rented property and land use rights (Implemented in accordance with
Clause 1, Article 10 of the Law on Real Estate Business),

- Architectural and engineering activites and related technical consultancy. Details:
Consulting on the construction of water supply works, civil and industrial works (Excluding
surveying and construction supervision). Design of water supply and drainage works.

In year, the main activities of the Company are management and development of the water
supply system; providing and trading clean water for consumption and production needs (within
the area assigned according to the decision of Saigon Water Corporation).

The members of the Board of Management, the Board of Supervisors and the Board of
Executives

The members of the Board of Management, the Board of Supervisors and the Board of
Executives of the Company during the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024 and as at the date
of this report include:



GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietham

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Board of Management:

Full name

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc
Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung
Ms. Vu Phuong Thao
Mr. Ho Thanh Cuong
Mr. Pham Thanh Trung
Mr. Tran Quang Phuung
Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan

The Board of Supervisors:

Full name

Ms. Huynh Thi Bich Phuong
Ms. Tang My Phung

Mr. Trinh Trong Tam

Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Oanh
Ms. Pham Thi Phuong Linh

The Board of Executives:

Full name

Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung

Mr. Dang Ngoc Ha

Mr. Nguyen Tuan Ngoc

Ms. Nguyen Thi Quynh Diep

Position
Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Position
Chief Supervisor
Member
Member
Member
Member

Position
Director

Deputy Director
Deputy Director
Chief Accountant

Legal representative

The Legal Representative of the Company during the fiscal year ended at 31 December 2024
and at the date of this report is:

Full name Nationality Position
Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung Vietnamese Director
3. The Company'’s financial position and operating results

The Company'’s financial position and its operating result for the fiscal year ended 31 December
2024 are reflected in the accompanying financial statements.

4. Events subsequent to the balance sheet date

There have been no significant events occurring after the balance sheet date which would
require adjustments or disclosures to be made in the Notes to the Financial statements.

5. Auditors

AFC Vietnam Auditing Company Limited has been appointed to audit the Company's financial
statements for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024.



GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

6. Statement of the Board of Directors’ responsibility in respect of the financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements for the fiscal year ended 31
December 2024 which give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company, as well
as of its operation results and its cash flows for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024. In
preparing those financial statements, the Board of Directors is required to:

- Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently.
- Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.

- State whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements.

- Prepare the financial statements on the going concern basic unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Company will continue in business.

- Design, implement and maintain the Company's internal control for prevention and
detection of fraud and error to preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that the proper accounting records are kept
which disclose, with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company
and to ensure that the accounting records comply with the Vietnamese Accounting System.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for managing the assets of the Company and
therefore has taken the appropriate measures to prevent and detect frauds and other
irregularities.

The Board of Directors confirmed that the Company has complied with the above requirements
in preparing the accompanying financial statements.

T Approval of the financial statements

The Board of Directors hereby approves the accompanying financial statements which give a
true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2024, the results
of its operations and cash flows of the Company for the year then ended in accordance with the
Viethamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Accounting System and comply with relevant
statutory requirements to preparation and presentation of the financial statements.

NGUYEN NGOC HUNG
Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: The Shareholders, the Board of Management and the Board of Directors
Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company (‘the Company”), prepared on 31 March 2025, as set out from page 5 to 38, which
comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 December 2024, the Income statement, the Cash flow
statement for the fiscal year then ended and the Notes to the Financial statements.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements true and fairly in accordance with comply with Vietnamese Accounting
_Standards, Vietnamese Accounting regime and legal regulations relating to financial reporting in
Vietnam, and such internal control as the Board of Directors determined as necessary to ensure
that the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that are free from material
misstatement to fraud or error.

Responsibilities of Auditors

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have conducted our audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the .reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
far our audit opinion.

Auditor’s opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of, in all material
respects, the financial position of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company as at 31 December
2024, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and Vietnamese Accounting System and comply with
tatutory requirements to preparation and presentation of the financial statements.
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“PEBMEFAT NGOC LIEN LE HUYNH BAO
Deputy General Director Auditor
Audit Practicing Registration Certificate Audit Practicing Registration Certificate
No. 1180-2023-009-1 No. 5449-2021-009-1

AFC VIETNAM AUDITING COMPANY LIMITED
Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2025

Ho Chi Minh City Head Office » Tel: +84 28 2220 0237 « Fax: +84 28 2220 0265 » Emall: pkf.afchcm@pkf. afcvietnam.vn
2/F Indochina Park Tower = Mo. 4 Nguyen Dinh Chieu Strast = Dakao Ward = District 1 = Ho Chi Minh City = Vietnam « Website: www.pkf.afcvietnam.vn

PKF AFC Vietnam Auditing Go., Ltd. is a member of PKF Global, the network of member firms of PKF International Limited, each of which is a separate and independent legal entity and does
not accept any responsibility or lability for the actions or inastions of any individual member or carrespondent firmis).
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

ITEMS Code Notes
ASSETS
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100
l. Cash and cash equivalents 110 5.1
1. Cash 111
2. Cash equivalents 112
Il. Short term financial investments 120
1. Trading securities 121
2. Provision for diminution in value of 122
trading securities
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 52
lll. Short-term receivables 130
1. Short-term accounts receivable 131 53
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 54
3. Short-term inter-company receivables 133
4. Construction contract receivables 134
based on progress billings
5. Receivable from short-term loans 135
6. Other short-term receivables 136 55
7. Provision for doubtful short-term 137 56
debts >
8. Deficient assets pending resolution 139
IV. Inventories 140 5.7
1. Inventories 141
2. Provision for decline inventories 149
V. Other short-term assets 150
1. Short-term prepayments 151 58
2. VAT deductibles 152
3. Other receivables from State budget 153
4. Transactions to buy, resell government 154
bonds
5. Other short-term assets 155

31/12/2024
VND

01/01/2024
VND

125,231,925,443

58,519,180,687
28,519,180,687
30,000,000,000

13,000,000,000

13,000,000,000

13,902,055,134
9,397,762,867
2,460,623,933

5,429,711,395
(3,386,043,061)

32,346,132,399
32,346,132,399

7,464,557,223
7,050,301,039
414,256,184

144,514,455,810

81,315,106,752
51,315,106,752
30,000,000,000

13,000,000,000

13,000,000,000

11,355,313,988
9,859,427,163
1,365,422 511

4,010,951,910
(3,870,487,596)

31,987,114,147
31,987,114,147

6,856,920,923
4,540,694,742
2,316,226,181




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

ITEMS Code
B - NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200
I. Long-term receivables 210
1. Long-term receivables from customers 211
2. Long-term advances to suppliers 212
3. Business capital in dependent units 213
4. Long-term inter-company receivables 214
5. Receivable from long-term loans 215
6. Other long-term receivables 216
7. Provision for doubtful long-term debt 219
Il. Fixed assets 220
1. Tangible fixed assets 221
- Cost 222
- Accumulated depreciation 223
2. Finance leases fixed assets 224
- Cost 225
- Accumulated depreciation 226
3. Intangible fixed assets 227
- Cost 228
- Accumulated depreciation 229
I1l. Investment property 230
- Cost 281 .,
- Accumulated depreciation 232
IV. Long-term assets in progress 240
1. Long-term works in progress 241
2. Construction in progress 242
V. Long-term financial investments 250
1. Investment in subsidiaries 251
2. Investment in joint ventures, 252
associates
3. Investments in other entities 253
4. Provision for diminution in value of 254
long-term financial investments
5. Long-term investments held to 255
maturity
VI. Other non-current assets 260
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261
2. Deferred income tax assets 262
3. Long-term equipment, spare parts for 263
replacement
4. Other non-current assets 268
TOTAL ASSETS 270

Mot 34/12/2024 01/01/2024
e VND VND
169,153,004,943 161,904,743,545
332,353,191 993,324,114

5.5 332,353 191 993,324,114

158,719,059,374

5.9 154,066,395,732
596,668,318,890
(442,601,923,158)

4,652,663,642
15,804,392,920
(11,151,729,278)

5.10

-

5,906,579,467

5.11 5,908,579,467

4,195,012,911
5.8 4,195,012,911

151,977,076,046
148,643,465,532
568,638,607,380
(410,095,141,848)

3,433610,514
12,832,679,642
(9,399,069,128)

5,430,486,024

5,430,486,024

3,503,857,361
3,5603,857,361

294,384,930,386

306,419,199,355




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY .

2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

ITEMS Code
RESOURCES
C - LIABILITIES 300
I. Current liabilities 310
1. Trade accounts payable 311
2. Short-term advance from customers 312
3. Taxes and payables to State budget 213
4. Payables to employees 314
5. Short-term accrued expenses 315
6. Short-term inter-company payables 316
7. Construction contract payables based 317
on progress billings
8. Short-term unrealized revenues 318
9. Other current payables 318
10. Short-term loans and finance lease 320
liabilities
11. Provision for short-term payables 321
12, Bonus and welfare funds 322
13. Price Stabilization Fund 323
14. Transactions to buy, resell 324
government bonds
Il. Long-term liabilities 330
1. Long-term trade payables 331
2. Long-term advance from customers 332
3. Long-term accrued expenses 333
4. Inter-company payables on capital 334
5. Long-term payables to inter-company 335
6. Long-term unrealized revenues 336
7. Other long-term payables 337
8. Long-term loans and finance lease 338
liabilities
9. Convertible bonds 339
10. Preferred shares 340
11. Deferred income tax liabilities 341
12. Provision for long-term payables 342
13. Science and technology development 343

fund

Notes

5.12
513
5.14

5.15

5.16
5.17

5.18

5.16
BT

31/12/2024
VND

01/01/2024
VND

106,113,398,565

102,030,172,537
53,741,001,678
513,466,724
6,109,944,319
12,915,031,701
13,959,203

21,788,964,991
4,942 664,272

2,005,139,649

4,083,226,028

616,121,617
3,467,104,411

128,538,948,023

119,488,986,692
64,038, 427,922
551,656,285
1,816,098,188
13,337,605,172
25,175,008

32,100,767,117
4,942 664,272

2,676,692,728

9,049,961,331

640,192,648
8,409,768,683




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2024

ITEMS Code Notes
D - OWNER'S EQUITY 400
l. Capital 410 5.19
1. Owners' invested capital 411

- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a
- Preferred shares 411b
2. Capital surplus 412
3. Convertible bonds option 413 ¢
4. Other owner's capital 414
5. Treasury shares (*) 415
6. Assets revaluation difference 416
7. Foreign exchange difference 417
8. Investment and development funds 418
9. Business arrangements support fund 419
10. Other owner's funds 420
11. Retained earnings 421
Retained earnings brought forward 421a
Retained earnings for the current year 421b
12. Construction capital sources 422
Il. Non-business expenditure fund and 430
other funds

1. Non-business expenditure fund 431
2. Non-business expenditure fund 432
invested in fixed assets
TOTAL RESOURCES 440

@[}L,

~

31/112/2024
VND

01/01/2024
VND

188,271,531,821

188,271,5631,821
95,000,000,000
956,000,000,000

44,005,528,993

49,266,002,828
9,372,090,445
39,893,912,383

177,880,251,332

177,880,251,332
95,000,000,000
95,000,000,000

41,176,564,165

41,703,687,167
3,439,807,378
38,263,879,789

294,384,930,386

306,419,199,355

CHAU THI DIEU TAM
Preparer

NGUYEN THI QUYNH DIEP
Chief Accountant

NGUYEN NGOC HUNG

Director

Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2025




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

INCOME STATEMENT

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS

1. Revenues from sale of goods and
rendering of services
2. Deductions

3. Net revenue from sale of goods and
rendering of services

4. Cost of goods sold

5. Gross profit from sale of goods and
rendering of services

6. Financial income
7. Financial expenses
- In which: Interest expenses
8. Selling expenses
9. General and administration expenses
10. Operating profit/(loss)

11. Other income
12. Other expenses
13. Other profit/(loss)

14. Accounting profit before tax
15. Current corporate income tax expense

16. Deferred corporate income tax expense

17. Net profit after corporate income tax

18. Earnings per share

Code Notes

01

02

10 6.1
1 6.2
20

21 6.3
22 6.4
23

25 6.5
26 6.6
30

31 6.7
32 6.8
40

50

51 514
52

60

70 6.9

@‘(M/

I

- 2024
VND

2023
VND

672,772,673,551

444,343,534
672,328,330,017
409,701,382,859
262,626,947,158

654,093,380,539

706,691,621
653,386,688,918
391,246,442,350
262,140,246,568

1,241,716,251
776,419,436
776,419,436
138,784,838,669
83,997,972,003
40,309,433,301

2,027,499 957
1,368,832,466
1,358,832,466
136,314,641,462
79,054,569,392
47,439,703,205

10,083,820,244
247,516,630
9,836,303,714

1,626,859,681
816,920,618
809,939,163

50,145,737,015
10,251,824,632

48,249,642,368
9,985,762,579

39,893,912,383
4,199

38,263,879,789
2,684

CHAU THI DIEU TAM
Preparer

NGUYEN THI QUYNH DIEP
Chief Accountant

NGUYEN NGOC HUNG
Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2025




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

CASH FLOW STATEMENT .
(Indirect method)
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

2024 2023
ITEMS Code VND VND
I. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1. Net profit before tax 01 50,145,737,015 48,249,642,368
2. Adjustments for :
- Depreciation and amertisation of fixed assets, 02 34,259,441,460 30,0562,769,533
investment property
- Provisions, (reversal) 03 (484,444,535) 668,150,000
- (Gain), loss foreign exchange rate differences 04 - -
upon revaluation of monetary
- Gain, loss from investing activities 05 (1,241,716,251) (2,056,499,857)
- Interest expense 06 776,419,436 1,368,832,466
- Other adjustments 07 - -
3. Oper?tmg pr:ofit before movements in 08 83,455 437,125 78,272,894,410
working capital
- (Increase), decrease in receivables 09 403,647,047 2,895,324,014
- (Increase), decrease in inventories 10 (359,018,252) (9,800,387,015)
- Increase, (decrease) in account payable 11 (20,725,693,566) 4,881,550,031
(Other than interest payables, CIT payables)
- (Increase), decrease in accrued expenses 12 (3,200,761,847) 335,092,529
- Increase, decrease in trading securities 13 - -
- Interest paid 14 (787,635,241) (1,365,155,724)
- Corporate income tax paid 15 (6,381,807,616) (12,888,261,885)
- Other cash inflows 16 115,700,000 109,240,000
- Other cash outflows 17 _(13,550,077,595) (8,042,827,408)
Net cash flow from operating activities 20 38,969,790,055 54,397,468,952
1l. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Cash outflow for purchasing and construction 21 (41,477,518,231) (40,044,902,183)
of fixed assets and other long-term assets
2. Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets and 22 - 29,000,000
other long-term assets
3. Cash outflow for buying debt instruments of 23 (13,000,000,000) (13,000,000,000)
other entities
4. Cash recovered from lending, selling debt 24 13,000,000,000 13,000,000,000
instruments of other companies
5. Investment in other entities 25 - -
6. Cash recovered from investments in other - -
entities 28
7. Interest income received, dividends received 27 1,338,713,513 2,0562,115,026
Net cash flow from investing activities 30 (40,138,804,718) (37,963,787,157)
lll. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from issuing stocks, receiving 31 - &
capital from owners
2. Capital withdrawals, buying treasury shares 32 - -
3. Proceeds from short-term borrowings 33 5 -
4. Repayment of borrowings 34 71 (4,842,664,272) (4,942,664,272)
5. Repayment of cbligations under finance - -
lease o
6. Dividends paid 36 (16,684,247,130) (18,876,718,500)
Net cash flow from financing activities 40 (21,626,911,402) (23,819,382,772)
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY
2Bis No Trang Long, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

2024 2023
ITEMS Code VND VND
NET INCREASE/ DECREASE IN CASH IN
YEAR (50 = 20 + 30 + 40) 50 (22,795,926,065) (7,385,700,977)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF YEAR 60 | 81,315,106,752 88,700,807,729
Effects of changes in foreign exchange rate 61 - =

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END 70
OF YEAR (70 = 50 + 60 + 61)

58,519,180,687

81,315,106,752

CHAU THI DIEU TAM

Preparer

NGUYEN THI QUYNH DIEP
Chief Accountant

NGUYEN NGOC HUNG
Director
Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March 2025
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Number: 9 /BC-GD ' Ho Chi Minh City, March 34, 2025

REPORT
On the governance and performance of the Board of Directors
and each member of the Company's Board of Directors in 2024

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to the Charter of organization and operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint
Stock Company (Company Charter), Resolution of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders, the Board of Directors (BOD) would like to report on its activities as follows:

I. COMPANY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION IN 2024:
1) Board of Directors structure:

The Board of Directors for the term (2022 - 2027) is currently operating stably with a
structure of 7 members elected at the 2022 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, including:
Saigon Water Corporation Single Member Limited Liability Company (SWC), REE Clean
Water Company Limited, Vikki Digital Bank Limited (OTC), including: Mr./Ms. Nguyen
Thanh Phuc - Chairman of the Board of Directors, Nguyen Ngoc Hung - Director of the
Company, Vu Phuong Thao, Ho Thanh Cuong, Tran Quang Phuong, Pham Thanh Trung,
Nguyen Anh Tuan - members.

With the current personnel structure, the Company's Board of Directors does not have
any independent members of the Board of Directors as prescribed in the Enterprise Law 2020
and Decree No. 155/2020/ND-CP on December 31, 2020 of the Government. At the 2022
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Directors announced the organizational
structure, criteria and conditions for candidacy and nomination of members of the Board of
Directors and independent members of the Board of Directors for the new term (2022-2027);
however, no nomination or candidacy documents were received from shareholders for many
objective reasons, specifically: the company operates in the water supply industry with its own
characteristics, so it requires independent members of the Board of Directors to have
understanding, experience, expertise in the industry and meet the conditions on working time,
on the other hand, the nomination of independent members of the Board of Directors is often
recommended by internal shareholders and internal members of the Board of Directors, it is
very difficult for small shareholders to recommend an external member to join the Board of
Directors as an independent member. Candidates who meet the above requirements are very
limited, making it difficult to find and select enough independent members of the Board of
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Directors for the General Meeting of Shareholders to elect the required number of independent
members of the Board of Directors according to regulations... Despite the difficulties, the Board
of Directors of the Company has made efforts to find suitable personnel and carry out the
necessary procedures to carry out the candidacy and nomination of independent members of
the Board of Directors through the congresses to ensure compliance with legal regulations, but
up to now, the Board of Directors of the Company still operates with a structure of 07 members
as presented. |

2) On production and business results:

In 2024, the amount of clean water supplied by the Company to customers will exceed
55 million m? for the first time. The average growth rate of clean water supply in the period of
2022-2024 1s 2,42%, however, the Company is still facing long-term challenges in the water
industry such as: the impact of climate change, saltwater intrusion, water security, network
security, increased input costs in the condition that the selling price from 2024 has not been
increased according to the roadmap, causing significant pressure on the management and
operation of the water supply system. The area used for arranging underground technical
infrastructure works in long-standing residential areas - the Company's management area - is
increasingly narrowing, leading to difficulties in negotiating route directions, requesting
permission to dig roads, implementing construction to serve the development and renovation,
upgrading and maintenance of the water supply network.

With the efforts of the Executive Board and the efforts to overcome difficulties and
promote the dynamic and creative spirit of the staff, Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company still ensures its core tasks.

Identifying the core task of ensuring the safe and continuous supply of clean water to local
people, the Company has made efforts to overcome difficulties, focusing on implementing the
safe water supply program on the basis of improving the quality of technical and business
management, operating and exploiting the water supply network well and applying information
technology to improve the quality of customer service. The Company continues to sustainably
maintain the target of 100% of households using clean water according to the Resolution of the
Ho Chi Minh City People's Council.

In addition, in 2024, the Company ensured the preservation of capital contributions and
fulfilled its obligations to the State, with the following main results:

- Water consumption output (standard 1) through customer meters is 55,341 million
m?, reaching 100,62% of the plan, up 2,50% (equivalent to 1,349 million m?)
compared to 2023.

- Water revenue accounts for 668,710 billion VND, an increase of 2,62% (equivalent
to VND 17,076 billion) compared to 2023.

- Total revenue reached 683,654 billion VND; reaching 100,84% of the yearly plan,
up 4,05% (equivalent to 26,613 billion VND).
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- Pre-tax profit of 50,146 billion VND reached 110,21% of the plan, up 3,93%
(equivalent to 1,896 billion VND) compared to 2023. Payment of taxes and fees and
collection of drainage service fees of 225,399 billion VND, reached 106,17% of the
plan, up 22,13% (equivalent to 40,851 billion VND) compared to 2023.

With the synchronous implementation of positive and effective solutions, the overall
assessment of the effective and growing performance results with the business targets stated in
Resolution No. 04/NQ-GD on April 24, 2024 of the 2024 General Meeting of Shareholders is
as follows:

Thivet Unit Imple;:;n;taﬁon Plan 2025 lm‘iltle)l:;t:];z:]tzign(;)om
Water output million m® 55,341 55,800 100,83%
Total revenue billion VND 683,654 684,545 100,13%
Profit before tax | billion VND 50,146 50,540 100,78%

In the work of controlling water loss and revenue loss, 20 out of 20 projects registered for
the investment implementation phase have been constructed and finalized, replacing 522 sets
of branch pipes and renovating 17.840m of pipes with a cost 0£'49,758 billion VND, of which
34,996 billion VND was disbursed, reaching 144.43% of the plan. The work of preventing
water loss is always concerned and focused on through measures such as actively and
proactively searching for and repairing the break points, expanding valves to facilitate the
opening and closing of the water network, moving customer meters to a convenient location
for monthly water reading, coordinating with the Clean Water Transmission Enterprise to
closely monitor output through the master meter and regulate the water supply to customers to
ensure thorough resolution of water supply problems, replacing expired water meters, running
abnormally and measuring inaccurately, regularly updating GIS data on completed construction
investment projects, reducing water loss and revenue loss as well as break point data. The work
of measuring valve coordinates has been implemented to achieve 100% of the annual plan.

Strengthen the implementation of invisible water loss reduction by regularly checking
and updating information on cases where customers have changed their water usage purposes.
In addition, enhance the sense of responsibility in reading numbers correctly and completely,
implement reading numbers outside of working hours for addresses that have not been
accessible to the meter for 02 reading periods or more to increase the frequency of controlling
the status of water meters and water consumption.

However, there are still some shortcomings:

The water loss rate in 2024 is 10,26%, although lower than the plan by 2,24%, it is 0,28%
higher (corresponding to an increase in water loss of 350 thousand m®) compared to 2023,
showing that the work of controlling water loss is not really sustainable.

Applying for route agreement must have the consensus of many construction management
agencies; applying for road excavation permit must go through many forms and steps, leading
to delays in implementing construction projects to renovate damaged pipes, affecting the
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progress of completing construction investment targets, reducing the Company's overall water
loss and customer service quality;

The Company's Board of Directors has paid special attention to investing in the equipment
and application of information technology in network operation, management, and customer
care, but some software that has been and is being equipped in each phase has not really been
as effective as expected because it is in the process of operation, testing, and adjustment to suit
the actual situation.

3) On the activities of the Board of Directors:

In 2024, the Board of Directors conducted its activities through 04 meetings and written
votes between meetings . Board members were assigned tasks in specialized groups to
proactively work and enhance their work responsibilities. All members fully attended Board of
Directors meetings, contributed authentic opinions according to the set content, highly agreed
on the authority of decisions and made efforts in implementing the Resolution of the General
Meeting of Shareholders, the Charter and internal governance regulations of the Company.

The Board of Directors issued a total of 01 Resolution of the General Meeting of
Shareholders; 10 resolutions of the Board of Directors, 03 decisions on practical orientation of
issues on employee salaries associated with the requirements of improving labor productivity
and the Company's production-business-finance plan. The Board of Directors fulfilled its duties
in accordance with the Company's Charter and current legal regulations.

" The Board of Directors’ operations comply with the provisions of the Company's
Organization and Operation Charter, the Internal Governance Regulations issued by the Board
of Directors, and other legal provisions in the management and operation of the Company.

4) On the activities of the Board of Directors:

The Director demonstrates the role of command, completes the duties of a legal
representative in disclosing information according to current legal regulations; coordinates well
with the Chairman of the Board of Directors according to the Operating Regulations, properly
exercises the authority according to the Company's Charter and the authorization of the Board
of Directors in transactions with aigon Water Corporation Single Member Limited Liability
Company - a shareholder with rights and obligations related to the Company.

In management, the Board of Directors is united, reports properly and provides
information on production and business results as required by the Board of Directors. Maintains
a regular quarterly meeting regime with management staff to evaluate and urge the progress of
implementing the Board of Directors' resolutions. The Board of Directors has directed strongly
and focused on implementing solutions to apply information technology and specialized
scientific and technical advances in reducing water loss and revenue loss; strengthens the
control of water use, improves the quality of customer service; proposes positive solutions;
proactively and promptly handles problems arising in the management and operation process;
effectively implements the 2024 production and business plan.
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5) Regarding the remuneration of the Board of Directors:

Pursuant to Resolution No. 04/NQ-GD on April 24, 2024 of the 2024 General Meeting
of Sharcholders, the remuneration of members of the Board of Directors and Board of
Supervisors in 2024 was approved as follows:

1. Non-professional Board of Directors member: 6.000.000 VND/person/month.
2. Non-professional controller: 4.000.000 VND/person/month.

For the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Head of the Supervisory Board who
undertake specialized work, they are entitled to receive salary according to the provisions
of law (Applied according to Circular 28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH on September 1, 2016).

The operating expenses of the Board of Control are accounted for in production and

business costs, calculated based on actual costs and the maximum expense is 5.000.000
VND/month.

I. ORIENTATION OF ACTIVITIES IN 2025 AND FOLLOWING YEARS:
1) Operational orientation:

- Implement a safe water supply program, ensuring the water consumption needs of
customers in the area; sustainably maintain the rate of 100% of households being supplied with
clean water. Preserve and develop capital sources, develop a smart water supply system,
improve customer service quality, streamline the apparatus, improve the efficiency ofﬁ

; 80s2
management and operation of the Company; 5 Q
ONG TY
- Proactively detect and repair water leaks in a timely manner, renovate and replace the O PHAN
network to help reduce and maintain the rate of water loss at an economic level; ;g;ﬁ}c{

- Effectively manage clean water business indicators, contributing to increasing water \_’/\\\
revenue in particular and business efficiency in general; effectively implement solutions toii_P.f/@
improve customer service quality in the direction of sustainable development, aiming to achieve
the 2025 plan:
a) Average water loss rate is 10,60%;
b) Water consumption reached 55.800 million m?;
¢) Total revenue reached 684,545 billion VND (of which water revenue: 677,245 billion
VND);

d) Maintain profits, annual dividend rate of >12%/year or more;

¢) Promote the work of reducing water loss sustainably and achieving economic
efficiency; organize the apparatus and human resources to meet the development
requirements of the Company.

2) Environmental, social and community goals:

- Comply with current legal regulations on corporate finance and accounting, fulfill
obligations to the budget;

- Comply with professional regulations on clean water production and business, and on
labor and salary management;
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- Strictly implement the protection regime for urban underground works in the
construction of water supply systems; build the image of a water supply enterprise with good,
friendly, customer-oriented services, ensuring the clean water needs of all residents and
organizations in the service area.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- As above;
- Save: dispatch, MP.
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Ho Chi Minh City, 31 March , 2025

LIST OF RESOLUTIONS AND DECISIONS IN 2024
(Attached Report No. 89/BC-GD dated March 13, 2025)

1. Resolutions/Decisions of the General Meeting of Shareholders (including Resolutions
of the General Meeting of Shareholders adopted in the form of written opinions):

Numerical Resolution/Decision | Day Content
Order Number
Resolution of the 2024 Annual
01 04/NQ-GD April 24,2024 | General Meeting of
Shareholders |
|
2. Resolutions/Decisions of the Board of Directors in 2024
Numerical | Resolution / Day Content Proporti \\
Order Decision througﬁ”
Number x//
N (R S 4
February 6, | Resolution of the first meeting in ~
01 15/NQ-GD 2024 2004 100%
February 23 Resolution on organization and
02 16/NQ-GD 2021 > | documents of the 2024 Annual 100%
General Meeting of Shareholders
March 29, | Resolution of the second meeting ” |
03 17/NQ-GD 2004 12004 100% |
Resolution on salary and
y | : remuneration fund implemented "
U I8NQ-GD | April8,2004 | 500093 o Gia Dink Watet Supply | 00
Joint Stock Company
i April 12, Decision on sending staff on | 5
@ DO 2024 business trips abroad | T




Numerical | Resolution / Day Content Proportion
Order Decision through
Number
April 18 Resolution on the 2024 financial
06 19/NQ-GD P 2% | plan of Gia Dinh Water Supply | 100%
2024 ;
Joint Stock Company
. Resolution on the 2023 Manager's
07 20/NQ-GD Agf)ﬂgi's, bonus fund of Gia Dinh Water 100%
Supply Joint Stock Company
Decision on sending staff on 6
08 15/QD-GD | May 27, 2025 busitiess teips abtoad 100%
09 21/NQ-GD | June 24,2024 l;g;j‘““"“ ST TR T
Resolution on the 2024 salary and
September 12, | remuneration plan for the 0
i BNgeD 2024 Company's ~ Managers  and Ll
Employees
Resolution on transferring 16
October 1, | projects from the investment »
= R 2024 preparation stage to investment B
implementation in 2024
November 22, | Resolution of the fourth session in "
12 24/NQ-GD 2024 2004 100%
Decision on promulgating internal
1 November 26, | audit procedures of Gia Dinh .
L HAD-GD 0024 | Water Supply Joint Stock| 200
Company




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF SUPERVISION Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Number: 54 /BC-GD Ho Chi Mirnh City, April 2, 2025

REPORT
Activities of the Company's Board of Supervisors in 2024

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
Base:

- Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH 14 was passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020;

- Securities Law No. 54/2019/QH14 was passed by the National Assembly of the Socialist
Republic of Vietmam on November 26, 2019;

- Charter of organization and operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company
(amended and supplemented for the Sth time according to Decision No. 02/0D-GD-HDQT
on April 21, 2023);

- The 2024 financial report of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company, prepared on
March 31, 2025, has been audited by AFC Vietnam Auditing Company Limited;

In 2024, the Board of Supervisors (BOS) has carried out its tasks and would like to
report to the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) on its performance with the
following contents:

I. ACTIVITIES OF THE SUPERVISION BOARD

1. Board of Supervisors structure:
Up to now, the Board of Supervisors for the term (2022-2027) includes 05 members:
» Ms. Huynh Thi Bich Phuong - Head of the Board.
» Ms. Nguyen Thi Ngoc Oanh - Controller.
» Ms. Pham Thi Phuong Linh - Controller.
» Ms. Tang My Phung - Controller.
» Mr. Trinh Trong Tam - Controller.

The Head of the Board of Supervisors works full-time at the company according to
regulations. The remaining 04 auditors do not work at the company, operate on a part-time
basis and ensure independence in the inspection and supervision work. These
auditors are not members or employees of the independent auditing company. The person
performing the audit of the company's financial statements will not have any

Report on the activities of the Company's Board of Supervisors in 2024
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personal relationships or related interests with members of the Board of Directors, the
Board of Management or other management staff in the company.

2. Board of Supervisors' performance:

During the past year, based on assigned tasks, members of the Board of Supervisors
(BOS) carried out inspection and supervision of the Company's financial activities,
management and operations through the following main activities:

- The members of the Supervisory Board attend all meetings of the Board of
Directors (BOD), supervise the activities of the BOD, the management of the Board of
Directors and the Company's management apparatus throughout the fiscal year related to
the implementation of financial plans and business plans for 2024 approved by the
General Meeting of Shareholders and the BOD.

- Review the legal correctness of the issuance of resolutions and decisions of the
Board of Directors and the Executive Board in fiscal year 2024, and the
Company's compliance with information disclosure regulations in accordance with
the provisions of law;

- Proposing the selection of an independent auditing company to audit the 2024
Financial Statements;

- Monitor and inspect the implementation of business plans and basic
construction investments ; review quarterly and annual indicators and target
proportions through regular meetings of the Board of Supervisors; provide opinions
on the Company's quarterly and fiscal year financial reports;

- Check and supervise the procedures for organizing the Annual General
Meeting of Sharcholders to ensure compliance with legal regulations and the
Company's Charter.

3. Salary and remuneration of the Board of Supervisors:

The 2024 salary and remuneration of the Board of Supervisors are implemented
according to the Resolution. No. 04/NQ-GD on April 24, 2024 of the 2024 Annual
General meeting of Shareholders , in compliance with the provisions of Circular No.
28/2016/TT-BLDTBXH on September 1, 2016 of the Ministry of Labor, War
Invalids and Social Affairs. The total remuneration for non-professional members
of the Board of Directors, non-professional Supervisors and Administrators is 624
million VND/10 people/year. The operating expenses of the Board of Supervisors in 2024
comply with State regulations and the Company's internal management regulations.

4. Summary of Board of Supervisors meetings:

= The first meeting on January 22, 2024 will assess the results of business and
financial activities in the fourth quarter and 2023 (before auditing).
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= The second meeting on February 27, 2024 with the content of financial
handling and accounting for the phase of wholesale purchase of clean water through
the total meter before equitization.

= The third meeting on March 14, 2024 with the content of the 2023 Business
Results Report has been independently audited.

= The 4th meeting on June 11, 2024 with the content of the Report on the results
of production - business - financial activities in the first quarter of 2024.

* The 5th meeting on November 11, 2024 with the content of Report on the
operation situation and business results of the third quarter of 2024;

IIl. COMPANY MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION
1. Board of Directors Activities:

The Board of Directors of the Company has held quarterly and annual meetings in
accordance with the provisions of the Company Charter and legal regulations. The
Supervisory Board assessed that the Board of Directors' activities have met the
requirements. timely with the Company's production and business
requirements in fiscal year 2024.

The Board of Directors has issued resolutions and decisions related to the
Company's operations in accordance with the correct procedures, authority and legal
basis as prescribed by the Law and the Company's Charter. In 2024, the Board of
Directors discussed and decided on a number of important issues related to the
Company's production-business-finance activities as follows:

e The General Meeting of Shareholders approved the report on production
- business - finance results for 2023 with pre-tax profit target of VND 45,386
billion (adjusted according to the State Audit Office of Vietnam is VND 48,250
billion) and approved the production - business and financial plan targets for 2024
with pre-tax profit target of VND 45,500 billion according to Resolution No.
04/NQ-GD on April 24, 2024.

e The Board of Directors has approved the basic construction investment
projects in 2024, with investment in replacing 12.332 m of pipes with a value of
VND 43,854 billion and 17.931 m of works to reduce water loss and revenue loss
with a value of VND 50,559 billion according to Resolution No. 17/NQ-GD on
March 29, 2024 of the Board of Directors approving the business - financial plan,
construction investment plan - revenue loss reduction - procurement in 2024,
Resolution No. 19/NQ-GD on April 18, 2024 of the Board of Directors approving the
financial plan for 2024;

e The Board of Directors has unanimously approved the 2024 salary fund for
Managers and Employees; and at the same time approved the 2024 salary plan for
Employees, full-time managers, remuneration of the Board of Directors, part-time
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Supervisors and Company Administrators according to Resolution No. 22/NQ-GD
on September 12, 2024 of the Board of Directors.

2. Activities of the Board of Directors and management apparatus:

The Board of Directors has complied with the provisions of law, the Charter of
organization and operation of the Company in the management of production and
business activities reasonably and effectively, and implemented in accordance
with the policies and decisions of the Board of Directors to ensure maximum legal
benefits for the Company and Shareholders;

Regarding the implementation of production and business plan targets in 2024, the
plan targets achieved the following results:

e Water consumption output (standard 1) reached 55,341 million m?,
exceeding the annual plan by 0,341 million m?, corresponding to an increase of
0,62%.

e Revenue from water bills reached VND 669,487 billion, reduce VIND 1,678 billion
compared to the plan, equivalent to 99,75% of the annual plan; at the same time,
increased by VND 18,160 billion, equivalent to an increase of 2,79% compared to
2023.

e The average selling price reached 12.083 VND/m?, reduce 120 VND/m?,
equivalent to 99,02% of the plan. At the same time, it increased by 14 VND/m’,
equivalent to an increase of 0,12% compared to 2023.

e Water loss rate decrease by 2,24% compared to the plan and increased by
0,28% compared to 2023.

e Pre-tax profit reached VND 50,146 billion, exceeding the annual plan by
VND 4,646 billion, equivalent to an increase of 10,21%. At the same time, it
increased by VND 1,896 billion, equivalent to an increase of 3,93% compared to
2023.

3. Evaluation of coordination between the Board of Supervisors, the Board of Directors and
the Executive Board:

The relationship between the Board of Supervisors, the Board of Directors and the
Board of Management is always closely coordinated on the principle of the common
interests of the Company and sharcholders; at the same time, ensuring full compliance
with the Company's Charter as well as the provisions of law. The Board of Directors and the
Board of Management always create favorable conditions for the Board of Supervisors to
fully perform its functions, duties and powers ;

In 2024, the Board of Supervisors did not receive any requests or complaints from
shareholders. The Board of Supervisors also regularly monitors the Company's information
disclosure to ensure that information is provided to shareholders in a complete and timely
manner;
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Members of the Supervisory Board attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and
the Head of the Supervisory Board, attend all meetings of the Company. At the
same time, receive most of the documents in the process of directing and operating the
Board of Directors;

Every quarter, the Board of Supervisors sends reports and recommendations to the
Board of Directors and the Executive Board. All recommendations of the Board of
Supervisors are considered and implemented.

III. BUSINESS PERFORMANCE:

¢ Based on the implementation of Resolution No. 04/NQ-GD on April 24,
2024 of the 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders, the Board of Supervisors has
organized a review and found that the Company's Board of Directors has developed
a plan to implement the following targets and tasks in 2024: (Appendix 1)

e Resolution No. 17/NQ-GD on March 29, 2024 of the Board of Directors
approving the business - financial plan, construction investment - loss reduction -
procurement plan for 2024. Resolution No. 19/NQ-GD on April 18, 2024 of the Board
of Directors approving the financial plan for 2024;

a. Business activities:

- Water supply output (standard 1) reached 55,341 million m? an increase of
0,341 million m?®, exceeding the plan by 0,62% and increasing by 2,50% compared to
2023.

- The targets for installing new and replacing water meters have all met and
exceeded the plan, while maintaining the rate of 100% of households being provided
with clean water.

b. Financial indicators.

- Total revenue reached VND 683,654 billion, exceeding the plan by 0,84%, and
exceeding 4,05% (equivalent to VND 26,613 billion) compared to 2023.

- Pre-tax profit reached VND 50,146 billion, exceeding the plan by 10,21% and
exceeding 3.93% (equivalent to VND 1,896 billion) compared to 2023.

¢. Basic construction work:

- Investment work to replace rotten pipes reached 13.033 m, completing
105,68% of the yearly plan.

d. Work to reduce water loss and revenue loss:

- Maintain and reduce the rate of water loss and non-revenue, the average
cumulative water loss rate in 2024 will reach 10,26%, decrease 2,24% compared to the
plan and increase 0,28% compared to 2023.

Report on the activities of the Company's Board of Supervisors in 2024



-

During the year, continued to construct water loss reduction projects from
2023 and water loss reduction projects of 2024, completed 17.840 m, reaching
99,49% of the annual plan.

IV. COMPANY'S FINANCIAL SITUATION

Based on data from the 2024 Financial Report (after audit) prepared by the
Company on March 31, 2025, the following results are obtained: (see Appendix 2-3)

- Net revenue in 2024 will reach VND 672,328 billion, an increase of 2,90%
compared to 2023, equivalent to VND 18,942 billion. The average selling price will increase
from VND 12.069/m? in 2023 to VND 12.083/m? in 2024, an increase of VND 14/m?,
equivalent to an increase of 0,12% compared to 2023.

- Cost of goods sold in 2024 reached VND 409,701 billion, an increase of 4,72%
compared to 2023, equivalent to VND 18,455 billion. This increase is due to the
Company accounting for the wholesale price of clean water at the new unit price of VND
6.615,74/m’? (compared to VND 6.606,49/m? in 2023).

- Gross profit for the whole year of 2024 reached VND 262,627 billion, an
increase of VIND 487 million compared to 2023, equivalent to an increase of 0,19%.

- Financial revenue in 2024 reached VND 1,242 billion, decrease 38,76%
compared to 2023, equivalent to a decrease of VND 786 million, due to a decrease in
interest income from bank deposits . Financial expenses decrease by 42,90%. equivalent
to a decrease of VND 583 million, due to a decrease in interest payments from bank
loans.

- Selling expenses in 2024 reached VND 138,785 billion, an increase of 1,81%
equivalent to VND 2,471 billion , mainly due to an increase in water loss prevention
costs of VND 1,938 billion; water meter replacement costs decrease by VND 7,677
billion; employee costs increased by VND 5,097 billion (due to salary adjustment
to pay social insurance, health insurance, unemployment insurance); asset depreciation
costs increased by VIND 2,938 billion compared to the same period in 2023.

- Business administration expenses in 2024 reached VND 83.998 billion,
an increase of 6,25% (equivalent to VND 4,943 billion), mainly due to an increase of
VND 2,781 billion in employee costs; asset depreciation expenses increased by VND
1,268 billion and other cash expenses increased by VND 1,260 billion compared to the
same period in 2023.

- Other income in 2024 reached VND 10,084 billion, an increase of 619,79%
(equivalent to VND 8,457 billion) over the same period in 2023.

- Other expenses in 2024 reached 248 million VND, decrease 69,65% (equivalent to 569
million VND) compared to the same period in 2023.
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- Pre-tax profit in 2024 reached VND 50,146 billion, up 3,93% over the
same period in 2023 and exceeding the plan by 10,21% (equivalent to VND 4,646
billion).

- Profit after tax in 2024 recached VND 39,894 billion, an increase of 4,26%
(equivalent to VND 1,630 billion) over the same period in 2023 and exceeded the plan by 9,60%
(equivalent to VND 3,494 billion).

- Profit targets increased compared (o last year and exceeded the plan due to output,
The average selling price also increased by 14 VND/m?, especially because the water
loss rate in 2024 remained low at 10,26%.

V. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND SUPERVISORY BOARD'S COMMENTS

The Board of Supervisors assessed that the 2024 financial statements were
prepared in full accordance with the prescribed forms and in accordance with current
Vietnamese accounting standards and regimes. The Company's accounting books and
documents are clear, and the accounting figures honestly and reasonably reflect the
Company's financial situation in 2024,

1. Evaluate the business performance of the water industry, including:

Because the unit still owes long-term loans to invest in projects to reduce
water loss and invest in replacing and repairing rotten pipes to serve clean water
production and business activities. As of the end of the year, the bank debt was VND
8,410 billion, the interest expense incurred was VIND 0,776 billion, accounting for a large
proportion of the unit's financial expenses; Net profit from water business activities was
VND 37,533 billion.

- Pre-tax profit reached VND 50,146 billion, up 3.93% (equivalent to VND 1,896
billion) compared to 2023.

- Profit afier tax reached VND 39,894 billion, an increase of 4,26% (equivalent to
VND 1,630 billion) compared to 2023.

2. Some financial indicators as of December 31, 2024

Ordinal

Target 31/12/2024 31/12/2023
number

Solvency ratio

Current ratio (times)

1,23 1,19
Current Assets / Current Liabilities
Capital structure indicators
Liabilities to Assets Ratio (%) 36,05 42,16

Report on the activities of the Company's Board of Supervisors in 2024



l?:;l:::: Target 31/12/2024 | 31/12/2023
Liabilities to Equity Ratio (%) 56,36 72,88
Performance indicators
Inventory turnover (turns) 12,74 14,55
Profitability ratio
Profit affer tax / Net revenue (ROE) (%) 5,93 551
Y Egmo)mOE) = AR - 2 ],19 ................................ 20’49
.................................... ..}._{ewn 0}; A Sse r (ROA)%) eriere . o

Regarding the indicators of solvency, operational capacity and profitability in
production and business activities, they are all good. With the Return on Equity reaching
21,19%, an increase of 0,7% over the same period in 2023.

3. Regarding debt management as of December 31, 2024:

Total short-term and long-term receivables are VND 14,234 billion, accounting for
4,84% of total assets and 2,12% of total net revenue.

Short-term receivables from customers for water bills at the end of the year were VND 8,848
billion, accounting for 3,00% of total assets and 1,32% of total net revenue. The water bill
collection rate reached 99,00% of the total water bill receivable in 2024, showing that
collection through the Bank has gradually stabilized and achieved the same
cfficiency as direct collection at households before.

4. Regarding investment and purchase of fixed assets:

Fixed assets situation in 2024 increase of 6,742 billion VND, mainly increase in tangible
fixed assets.

The situation of tangible fixed assets by the end of 2024 is : Original price: 596,668
billion VND; Accumulated depreciation value: 442,602 billion VND; Remaining value:
154,066 billion VND.

Intangible fixed assets: Original price: 15,804 billion VND; Accumulated depreciation: 11,152
billion VND; Remaining value: 4,652 billion VND.

The cost of unfinished basic construction as of the end of 2024 is VND 5,907 billion.
5. Comments from the Board of Supervisors:

All activities of the Company comply with the Law on Enterprises, the Law on
Securities, the Company's Charter and related regulations; strictly comply with
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resolutions of the General Meeting of Sharcholders and resolutions of the Board of
Directors.

The Company's information disclosure activities are also carried out in accordance
with regulations applicable to enterprises listed on the stock exchange.

The water loss rate in 2024 is 10,26%, an increase of 0,28% compared to the same
period in 2023 but a decrease of 2,24% compared to the annual plan. Although
slightly higher than in 2023, this is the second consecutive year that the water loss
rate has remained around 10%, a relatively good water loss rate for a unit with a
water supply network system since before 1975. If this rate continues to be
maintained stably and sustainably, the amount of water purchased annually will
decrease significantly compared to previous years.

VI. SUPERVISION BOARD'S RECOMMENDATIONS

Through 2023 and 2024, the Company's water loss rate will remain around 10%.
contributing to positive business results with pre-tax profit of VIND 48,250 billion respectively. and
50,146 billion VND. These are the two years with the highest results since the
establishment of the Company. Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company from 2007
to present. However, through analysis and evaluation of data in 2024, it can be seen that
factors that bring about business efficiency such as output, revenue, average selling price
and water loss rate have gradually reached a level of near saturation. Therefore, in order to
continue to maintain and improve business efficiency in the coming years, the
Board of Supervisors recommends that the Board of Directors focus on
implementing some positive solutions as follows:

- Continue to implement reasonable and effective management measures in
production, quality management and cost management. It is possible to consider the
cost of water loss prevention works in the form of depreciation to ensure reasonable
allocation. At the same time, the liquidation of waste water meters should be carried out
periodically every year to create a stable source of income. (In 2024 alone, the liquidation
of meters will reach 8,45 billion VND, contributing to a significant increase in other
profits during the year).

- Try to maintain the current water loss rate, while implementing cost-saving
measures and optimizing profits in the Company 's business plan . Financial indicators
such as output, revenue, average selling price and water loss rate to create a stable
foundation for long-term development.

- The company needs to improve the quality of customer service, and at the same
time improve management and operations to match technological developments. It is
necessary to review, evaluate and adjust internal processes and regulations to match current
operating practices; at the same time, propose measures to strengthen inspection and
supervision .
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In 2024 , the Internal Audit conducted and reported the results of reviewing the
contents related to water revenue after treatment and bad debts (according to report No.
17/BC-KTNB) as well as reviewing the bidding and bid evaluation process of the
Projects (according to report No. 22/BC-KTNB). Board of Supervisors Propose to
continue promoting the role of Internal Audit in supporting risk control and
improving the Company's operational efficiency.

Above are the main contents of the Board of Supervisors' work in 2024. The Board
of Supervisors respectfully presents to the General Meeting of Sharcholders.

Recipient: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF SUPERVISION
- As above; PREFECT
- Dear shareholders;
- Board of Directors;
- Board of Directors;
- Save: Board of Supervisors. /
Huynh Thi Bich Phuong
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(Attached to report No. 54/BC-GD on April 2, 2025)

APPENDIX

Appendix 1: Implementation status of the 2024 business plan (After Audit)

(%) in 2024
Target Plan 2024 2023 2024 compared to
the 2024 plan
1. Water consumption (million m?) 55,000 53,992 55,341 100,62
2. Water revenue (million VND) 671.165 651.326 669.487 99,75
3. Install new water meter (piece) 500 544 507 101,40
4. Replace or downsize water meter (piece) 30.679 32.343 33.144 108,03
5. Percentage of households with access to 100 100 100 100
clean water (%)
6. Complete renovation of water supply network
(meters) -
7. Invest in replacing the rotten pipe (meters) 12,332 9.614 13.033 105,68
8. Project to reduge water loss and 17,931 R 163 17.840 99.49
non-revenue (meters)
9. Profit before tax (million VND) 45.500 48.250 50.146 110,21

Appendix 2: Some indicators on financial situation as of December 31, 2024 (After Audit)

Unit; Million VND

AS UT TICTEASET
Category Early 2024 | December Decrease Rate (%)
a o | eren @-QU(D)
1. Current assets 144.514 125.232 -19.282 :_‘5‘5\-&34
Cash and cash equivalents 81.315 58.519 -22.796 .\:’ -é\@%ﬁi
Short-term financial investments 13.000 13.000 0 ;I g
Current receivables 11355 13.902 2.547 A3
Inventories 31.987 32.346 359 1,12
Other current assets 6.857 7.465 608 8.87
2. Long-term assets 161.905 169.153 7.248 4,48
Long-term receivables 993 332 -661 -66,57
Fixed assets 151.977 158.719 6.742 444
Investment properties
Long term assets in progress 5.431 5.907 476 8,76
Other long-term assets 3.504 4.195 0691 19,72
TOTAL ASSETS 306.419 294.385 -12.034 -3,93
1. Liabilities 128.539 106.113 -22.426 -17,45
Current liabilities 119.489 102.030 -17.459 -14,61
Long-term liabilities 9.050 4.083 -4.967 -54,88
2. Owners’ equity 177.880 188.272 10.392 5,84
Owners’ equity 177.880 188.272 10.392 5,84
TOTAL CAPITAL 306.419 294.385 -12.034 -3.93




Appendix 3: Business performance results from January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 (After Audit)
Unit: Million VND

Perform
Target Increase/Decre Rate (%)
31/12/2023 | 31/12/2024 ase Value
(1) (2) (3)=2)-(1) (H=@3)/(1)
I N_et revenue Irom sale of goods and rendering of 653.386 672308 18.942 2.90
Services
2. Costs of goods sold and services rendered 391.246 409.701 18.455 4,72
3. (Jros.s profit from sale of goods and rendering 262.140 262.627 487 0,19
of services
4. Income from financial activities 2.028 1.242 (786) (38,76)
5. Expenses from financial activities 1.359 776 (583) (42,90)
6. Selling expenses 136.314 138.785 2471 1,81
7. General and administrative expenses 79.055 83.998 4.943 6,25
8. Operating profit 47.440 40.310 (7.130) (15,03)
9. Other income 1.627 10.084 8.457 519,79
10. Other expenses 817 248 (569) (69,65)
11. Other profit 810 9.836 9.026 1.114,32
12. Net profit before tax 48.250 50.146 1.896 3,93
13. Corporate income tax expense 9.986 10.252 266 2,66
14. Net profit after tax 38.264 39.894 1.630 4,26

Appendix 4: Situation of obligations to the state budget

Unit: Million VND

Content 31/12/2023 | 31/12/2024

1. Output VAT payable 44.334 47.621
2. Corporate income tax 10.666 10.252
3. Personal income tax 2512 4.242
4. Land & housing tax, land rental charges 938 932
5. Other taxes 4 11
6. Business license tax 3 3
S il

Total 184.555 225.400




GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY  SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Number: .{0% /TTr-GD Ho Chi Minh City, April, 45,2025

SUBMISSION
Profit distribution plan for 2024

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Based on the audited financial report for 2024, we respectfully submit to the General
Meeting of Shareholders the 2024 Profit Distribution Plan as follows:

A. Profit before tax 2024 = 50.145.737.015 VND
B.Corporate Income Tax Payable = 10.251.824.632 VND
C.Profit after tax (A-B) = 39.893.912.383 VND
STT Content Amount (VND) Rate (%)

1 Dividends (19%/par value) 18.050.000.000 45,24

2 Bonus Fund 13.117.147.109 32,88

3 Company Manager Bonus Fund 388.800.000 0,98

4 Investment & Development Fund 8.337.965.274 20,90

The remaining undistributed profit accumulated to December 31, 2024 is: 9.372.090.445
VND, of which:

+ Undistributed profit in 2023: 7.081.287.102 VND
+ Adjusted profit according to State Audit in 2023: 2.290.803.343 VND =

(The company plans to pay additional dividends in 2025 and undistributed profits in
2023 0f 9.372.090.445 VND, equivalent to 9,86%/par value).

(*) The Company Manager Bonus Fund is distributed according to the provisions of
Decree 53/2016/ND-CP on June 13, 2016 of the Government; Circular No. 28/2016/TT
BLDTBXH on September 1, 2016 of the Ministry of Labor - Invalids and Social Affairs guiding
the implementation of regulations on labor, wages, remuneration and bonuses for companies
with shares and capital contributions controlled by the State.

Dear./.

of The Board of Directors
ATIRPERSON

Recipient:
- As above;
- Board of Supervisors "for information";
- Board of Internal Audit;
- Save: Clerical Assistant,
Company Administrator.

Nguyen Thanh Phuc

TL _DHDCD2025CTCPCNGD _TTr Profit distribution plan for 2024



GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCTALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness
Number: 424 /TTr-GD Ho Chi Minh City, April 49 , 2025
SUBMISSION

Regarding the 2025 remuneration for members of the Board of Directors,
Non-Professional Controller and Corporate Administrator

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QH14 on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to the Charter of Organization and Operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply
Joint Stock Company;

Based on the 2024 business performance results of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint
Stock Company, we respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders for
approval of the 2025 remuneration level as follows:

1. Non-professional Board of Directors members: 7.000.000 VND/person/month.
2. Non-professional controller: 4.000.000 VND/person/month.
3. Company Administrator: 4.000.000 VND/person/month.

The Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Head of the Supervisory Board
who undertake specialized work shall receive salaries in accordance with the provisions
of law.

The operating expenses of the Board of Control are accounted for in production
and business costs, calculated based on actual costs and the maximum expense is
5.000.000 VND/month .

Best regards./.

Recipient : On Behalf Of The Board of Directors
- As above, Chairperson

- Board Member;

- Board of Control;

- Board of Directors;

- FFA Department, POA Department;

- Saved Clerical Assistant, D\ /
Corporate Administrator. % 9“3‘ L
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SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
OF SUPERVISION Independence - Freedom - Happiness

52/TTr-GD Ho Chi Minh City, March 17, 2025

SUBMISSION

On the selection of an independent auditor in 2025

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Base:

- Enterprise Law No. 59/2020/QHI14 was passed by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on June 17, 2020,

- Securities Law No. 54/2019/QHI14 was passed by the National Assembly of the
Socialist Republic of Vietnam on November 26, 2019;

- Charter of organization and operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock
Company; implemented according to Article 61 of the Law on Independent Auditing 2011.

The Board of Supervisors respectfully submits to the General Meeting of Sharcholders
the selection of an auditing unit to review the semi-annual financial statements and audit the
2025 financial statements of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company as follows:

1. Regarding the selection of an independent auditor in 2025:

- Contents of independent audit for Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company,
signed audit contract in 2025 including:

+ Review the Semi-annual Financial Report for the 6-month financial period ending
June 30, 2025;

+ Audit of financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2025.
2. Criteria for selecting an independent auditor in 2025:

- Is an auditing company licensed to operate in Vietnam and approved by the State
Securities Commission to conduct audits for organizations listed on the Vietnamese stock
market in 2025.

- Is an auditing company with a team of auditors with high professional qualifications,
honesty, and reputation.

- Extensive experience in auditing water companies

- There are reasonable audit fees, suitable to the content, scope and progress of the audit
requested by Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company.

- Ensure completion and publication of audited financial statements on time and with
the best quality.
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3. List of proposed auditing firms for the fiscal year 2025 :

STT Name of Auditing Firm

Note

1 | AFC Vietnam Auditing Company Limited

No. 4 Nguyen Dinh Chieu, Ward Da
Kao, District 1, HCMC.

2 | AASC Auditing Firm Company Limited

Head office:

No. 1 Le Phung Hieu, Hoan Kiem
District, Hanoi City.

HCMC Branch:
3rd Floor, Galaxy 9 Building,

No. 09 Nguyen Khoi, District 4,
HCMC

3 | DFK Vietnam Auditing Company

Head office:

22nd Floor, Center Building, 01
Nguyen Huy Tuong, Thanh Xuan
District, Hanoi.
HCMC Branch:
No. 45 Bach Dang, Tan Binh, HCMC

The Board of Supervisors respectfully submits to the 2025 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders for consideration and approval of the list of proposed independent Auditing
companies and authorizes the Board of Directors to select a suitable Auditing unit to conduct
the audit of the Company's financial statements in accordance with the law in the 2025 fiscal

year.
Respectfully submitted./.
Recipient: ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF SUPERVISION
- Dear shareholders; PREFECT
- Board of Directors;
- Board of Directors;
- Company Audit;
- Save: Board of Control. /
Huynh Thi Bich Phuong
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GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY  SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Number: 405 /TTr-GD Ho Chi Minh City, April 45,2025

SUBMISSION
On authorization to negotiate and sign the 2025 Clean Water Wholesale Contract

To:  GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

Pursuant to Article 167 of the Law on Enterprises No. 59/2020/QH14 on June 17, 2020;

Pursuant to Article 15 "Rights and obligations of the General Meeting of Shareholders" -
Current Charter of Organization and Operation of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company.

Pursuant to Resolution No. 04/NQ-GD on April 2, 2024 of the 2024 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders of Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company on authorizing the
Board of Directors to negotiate and sign a clean water wholesale contract with Saigon Water
Corporation Limited Liability Single Member (Item 9), the Company has carried out the
wholesale purchase of clean water with Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability Single
Member with a unit price of VND 6,615.74/m? (approved in Resolution No. 25 /NQ-GD on
February 21, 2025 of the Board of Directors of the Company). This is the unit price built and
agreed upon on the basis of calculation and adjustment according to the increase rate of retail
price of clean water at the unit. Respectfully report to the General Meeting of Shareholders on
the unit price for signing the contract for wholesale purchase of clean water in 2024 that the

Board of Directors has approved.

Based on the results of production and business activities in 2024 and the development of
the 2025 operating plan, the Company will negotiate and sign a clean water wholesale contract in
2025 with Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability Single Member with a new clean water
wholesale price, specifically according to Official Dispatch No. 727/TCT-KDDVKH on
February 12, 2025 , Saigon Water Corporation proposed the clean water wholesale contract price
in 2025 between the Company and the Corporation is 6,615.74 VND/m? (excluding value
added tax). Therefore, in order to proactively manage and facilitate operations, we respectfully

request the General Meeting of Shareholders to consider and approve:

1. Through negotiation and signing of the 2025 Clean Water Wholesale Contract between
Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint Stock Company and Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability

TL DHDCD20 25 CTCPCNGP  TTr uyquyenkyketHDMBSNS



Single Member with a unit price of 6,615.74 VND/m® (excluding value added tax). Assign

the Company Director to sign the contract in accordance with the law .

2. Authorize the Board of Directors to approve the negotiation and signing of the adjusted
Clean Water Wholesale Contract when there is a request to change the unit price in 2025. The
Board of Directors is responsible for reporting the results of implementing this authorization at
the 2026 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. Specifically , according to the adjustment

principles as follows:
GBS 2;5= GBS 2014 * (1% actual increase or decrease in average retail price).
In there:

GBS 205 : 15 the wholesale price of clean water between the Company and the
Corporation in 2025 .

GBS 204 : is the wholesale price of clean water between the Company and the
Corporation in2024 .

% Actual increase or decrease rate of average retail price : is the increase or decrease rate

of actual average retail price in 2025 compared to actual average retail price in 2024 .

3. Regarding the wholesale price of clean water in 2026, in order to ensure the legality and
continuity of the Company's clean water supply activities, it is proposed that the General
Meeting of Shareholders consider and approve the authorization for the Board of Directors to
approve the wholesale price of clean water (from period 1/2026 to period 4/2026) equal to the
wholesale price of 2025 until the official price is approved at the 2026 Annual General
Meeting of Shareholders .

Dear Sir /Madam /.

Recipient:

- As above;
- Save: CA, MP.

TL DHDCD20 25 CTCPCNGD  TTr uyguvenkyketHDMBSNS



GIA DINH WATER SUPPLY JOINT STOCK COMPANY SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Independence - Freedom - Happiness

Number: A04 /TTe-GD Ho Chi Minh City, April 44 , 2025

SUBMISSION
On dismissal and election of additional members of the Board of Directors
Term 2022 - 2027

To: GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

The General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) of the Company elected a Board of
Directors consisting of 07 members, including: Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc - Chairman of the
Board of Directors, Mr. Nguyen Ngoc Hung - Director, Ms. Vu Phuong Thao, Mr. Ho Thanh
Cuong representing shareholders of Saigon Water Corporation Limited Liability Single
Member (51,21% of charter capital); Mr. Pham Thanh Trung, Mr. Nguyen Anh Tuan
representing shareholders of REE Clean Water Company Limited (20,05% of charter capital)
and Mr. Tran Quang Phuong representing sharcholders of Vikki Digital Bank Limited (10%
of charter capital).

Official dispatch No. 46/TCT-HDTV on March 18, 2025 of Saigon Water Corporation

Limited Liability Single Member on appointing a Capital Representative of Saigon Water
Corporation at Gia Dinh Water Joint Stock Company.

Official dispatch No. 104/TCT-HDTV on April 4, 2025 of Saigon Water Corporation
Limited Liability Single Member on appointing a Capital Representative of Saigon Water
Corporation at Gia Dinh Water Joint Stock Company.

Official dispatch No. 1000/2025/CV-Vikki Bank on March 20, 2025 of Vikki Bank
Limited on appointing a representative of Vikki Bank's capital at Gia Dinh Water Supply Joint
Stock Company.

Pursuant to the Law on Enterprises 2020 and the current Charter of Organization and
Operation of the Company, we respectfully submit to the General Meeting of Shareholders to
dismiss and elect additional members of the Board of Directors for the 2022 - 2027 term as
Jfollows:

Vote Reason

Saigon Water Corporation, a shareholder holding
Dismissal of Beard of Directors | 5121% of charter capital, elected Mr. Hoang
members Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc, | The Bao (candidate for the position of Chairman
Ms. Vu Phuong Thao, Mr. Ho Thanh | of the Board of Directors) as representative to
Cuong and Mr. Tran Quang Phuong. | manage 12,8% of charter capital, to run for a
member of the Board of Directors for the 2022-
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Vote

Reason

Elect additional members to the
Board of Directors: Mr. Hoang The
Bao, Mr. Bui Thanh Giang, Ms.
Nguyen Thi Bao Chau and Ms. Tran
Le Phuong.

2027 term to replace Mr. Nguyen Thanh Phuc;
Mr. Bui Thanh Giang as representative to
manage 12,8% of charter capital, Ms. Nguyen
Thi Bao Chau as representative to manage
12,8% of charter capital, to run for a member of
the Board of Directors of the Company for the
2022-2027 term to replace Ms. Vu Phuong Thao
and Mr. Ho Thanh Cuong.

Vikki Digital Bank Limited, a shareholder
holding 10% of charter capital, appointed Ms.
Tran Le Phuong as the representative to manage
10% of charter capital, running for a member of
the Company's Board of Directors for the 2022-
2027 term to replace Mr. Tran Quang Phuong.

Recipient:

- As above;

- Member of Board of Directors;

- Board of Control;

- Board of Directors;

- FA Department, POA Department;

- Save: Clerical Assistant,
Corporate Administrator.
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